
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

November 05, 2018 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  November 05, 2018 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

November 05, 2018 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Joe Brock - Harmony Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

1. Grant Award Presentation - Ken Bowman 

2. Waste Industries - Recyclables Rate Increase 

3. Department Update - Donna Stewart (Dismal Swamp Welcome Center) 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  November 05, 2018 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

B. Part-Time Salary Funds and Expenses Request - Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

C. Library Scheduling Proposal - Kim Perry 

D. Construction Management Agreement 

E. McClees Consulting, Inc. - Contract 

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

1. Voting Delegate Designation - Legislative Goals Conference 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  

1. BOC Minutes - October 1, 2018 

2. FY 18-19 Budget Amendments 

3. Tax Collection Report 

4. DMV Monthly Report 

5. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 - July 2018 

6. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 - September 2018 

7. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

8. Grant Agreement - Rural Ready Grant 

9. Grant Applications - Sheriff's Office 

10. Revised Meeting Schedule - Board of Commissioners 

11. Resolution Regarding Opioid Crisis 

ITEM 8. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report 

B. Attorney Fee-Contingent Contract in Opioid Litigation 

C. Library Report - September 2018 

D. Register of Deeds Report 

E. Community Advisory Committee 

ITEM 9. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 10. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  November 05, 2018 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.1 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Charlie Bauman, Director 

 Economic Development 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Grant Award Presentation 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Presentation of grant award through the NC Department of Commerce.   

4.1

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.2 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Waste Industries - Recyclables Rate Increase 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Ronnie Elliott of Waste Industries will give the Board information on the rate increase. 

4.2

Packet Pg. 6



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.3 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Department Update - Donna Stewart (Dismal Swamp 

Welcome Center) 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Donna Stewart will give a department update. 

4.3

Packet Pg. 7



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   September Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20181029120317322.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:  September Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.A

Packet Pg. 8



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

02
91

20
31

73
22

.p
d

f 
 (

21
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

02
91

20
31

73
22

.p
d

f 
 (

21
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

02
91

20
31

73
22

.p
d

f 
 (

21
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

02
91

20
31

73
22

.p
d

f 
 (

21
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

02
91

20
31

73
22

.p
d

f 
 (

21
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

02
91

20
31

73
22

.p
d

f 
 (

21
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

02
91

20
31

73
22

.p
d

f 
 (

21
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Donna Stewart, Visitor Center Director 

 Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Part-Time Salary Funds and Expenses Request - Donna 

Stewart 

 

Attachments: 18-19-BA016 DSGS PT Hours (DOC) 

 

Summary: 

Donna Stewart is requesting additional part-time ($2400) and related payroll funds ($200) to be 

added to the current fiscal budget.  Staff changes and training will be necessary stressing an 

already challenged budget. Gift Shop proceeds are predicted to cover additional funding request. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 16



                                                       2018-19-BA016    

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2019. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the Dismal Swamp Gift Shop and DS Visitor Center Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

 

 

Revenues 

32 Fund Balance $2,600 

60 Contribution from DSGS $2,600 

  

 

Expenses 

60 Part Time Salaries $2,400 

60 FICA $   200 

32 Contribution to DSVC $2,600 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds for additional Part Time hours for 

staff at Visitor Center/Gift Shop. 

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of November, 2018. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

8-
19

-B
A

01
6 

D
S

G
S

 P
T

 H
o

u
rs

  (
21

99
 :

 P
ar

t-
T

im
e 

S
al

ar
y 

F
u

n
d

s 
an

d
 E

xp
en

se
s 

R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

D
is

m
al

 S
w

am
p

 W
el

co
m

e 
C

en
te

r)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.C 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Proposed Library Schedule 

 

Attachments: Camden County Library Scheduling Proposal - Final

 (DOCX) 

Q1 2018-19 Library Attendance Graphs (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

Upon review of Camden patron usage and the operating hours of the libraries in the EARL 

system, the attached schedule is being presented for your consideration. 

Recommendation: 

Approve proposed schedule. 

5.C

Packet Pg. 18



   

Camden County Library  

Scheduling 

Library Staffing and Operation Schedule 

With community service and employee safety as our standard, coverage by two employees is 

always required. 

When working an 8-hour shift, Camden County Library employees have a 1-hour unpaid 

lunch/dinner break. During  that time, the library must be covered by 2 staff members.

                    CURRENT 

Camden County Library Schedule 

Sunday                   1:00 p. m. - 5:00 p .m. 

Monday                 9:00 a. m. - 8:00 p. m. 

Tuesday                 9:00 a. m. - 8:00 p. m. 

Wednesday           9:00 a. m. - 6:00 p. m. 

Thursday               9:00 a. m. - 6:00 p. m. 

Friday                     9:00 a. m. - 6:00 p. m. 

Saturday               9:00 a. m. - 6:00 p. m. 

                 COMPARISON 

Pasquotank County Library 

Schedule 

Sunday                   CLOSED 

Monday                 8:30 a. m. – 6:30 p. m. 

Tuesday                 8:30 a. m. – 7:00 p. m. 

Wednesday           8:30 a. m. – 6:30 p. m. 

Thursday               8:30 a. m. – 7:00 p. m. 

Friday                    8:30 a. m. – 6:30 p. m. 

Saturday               10:00 a. m. - 2:00 p. m.

Current Staffing Requirements 

Standard days/No special programming or outreach 

 Sunday - 2 part-time employees (4 hrs./shift) 

 Monday & Tuesday - 3 full-time employees and 2 part-time employees (4 hrs./shift) 

 Tuesday-Friday - 3 full-time employees  

 Saturday - 2 part-time employees (8 hrs./shift), 2 hours covered by one staff member 

 

 

 

 

5.C.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ch

ed
u

lin
g

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l -

 F
in

al
  (

22
07

 :
 P

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 -
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 L
ib

ra
ry

)



 

Proposal (Effective January 1, 2019) 

Upon review of Camden patron usage and the operating hours of the libraries in the EARL 

system, the following schedule is presented.  

Of the ten (10) members on the library board 7 Concurred; 1 Concurred with changes;  2 had no 

comment (no comment means Concur) 

Camden County Library Schedule  

Sunday CLOSED 

Monday 9:00 a. m. – 6:00 p. m. 

Tuesday 9:00 a. m. – 6:00 p. m. 

Wednesday 9:00 a. m. – 6:00 p. m. 

Thursday 9:00 a. m. – 6:00 p. m. 

Friday  9:00 a. m. – 6:00 p. m. 

Saturday 10:00 a. m. – 4:00 p. m. 

Part-time staff will continue to be utilized as follows: 

 Weekend hours 

 Evening hours 

 To cover full-time staff vacation, sick leave, and absences – planned and unplanned 

 During Community Outreach Events 

 During In-Library Program Events 

Considerations 

 The Camden County Library is a member of the East Albemarle Regional Library 

(EARL). 

 If these changes are implemented, the Camden County Public Library will continue to 

serve the public and appropriately staff the library using the current part-time staff 

budget allocation. 

5.C.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ch

ed
u

lin
g

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l -

 F
in

al
  (

22
07

 :
 P

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 -
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 L
ib

ra
ry

)



Weekdays 
Weekends 

Labor Day 
Hurricane Closure 

Q1 Library Attendance 
5.C.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Q

1 
20

18
-1

9 
L

ib
ra

ry
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 G

ra
p

h
s 

 (
22

07
 :

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 -

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

ib
ra

ry
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.D 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Charlie Bauman, Director 

 Economic Development 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Construction Management Agreement 

 

Attachments: Eastern Carolina Engineering_Contract (PDF) 

RRSPER (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

Design, Permitting, Construction Administration and Inspection for roadway extension of 

Opportunity Drive located in Camden Commerce Park. 

Recommendation: 

Approve contract. 

5.D

Packet Pg. 22



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
te

rn
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

_C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

05
 :

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

R
S

P
E

R
  (

22
05

 :
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.E 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   McClees Consulting, Inc. - Contract 

 

Attachments: McClees Consulting, Inc. - Contract (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

The attached contract is being presented to the Board for discussion and consideration.   

5.E

Packet Pg. 44



5.E.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
le

es
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

, I
n

c.
 -

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

10
 :

 M
cC

le
es

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
, I

n
c.

 -
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t)



5.E.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
le

es
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

, I
n

c.
 -

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

10
 :

 M
cC

le
es

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
, I

n
c.

 -
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t)



5.E.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
le

es
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

, I
n

c.
 -

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

10
 :

 M
cC

le
es

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
, I

n
c.

 -
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t)



5.E.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
le

es
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

, I
n

c.
 -

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

10
 :

 M
cC

le
es

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
, I

n
c.

 -
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t)



5.E.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cC
le

es
 C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

, I
n

c.
 -

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

10
 :

 M
cC

le
es

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
, I

n
c.

 -
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.1 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Voting Delegate Designation - Legislative Goals Conference 

 

Attachments: Voting delegate form_Legislative Goals conference

 (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

Each Board of County Commissioners is asked to designate a commissioner or other official as a 

voting delegate for the 2019 NCACC Legislative Goals Conference.   The 2019 NCACC 

Legislative Goals Conference will be held January 10-11, 2019 at the Raleigh Marriott Crabtree 

Valley in Wake County. The Association’s two-day Legislative Goals Conference represents the 

culmination of a thorough, deliberate and inclusive process to set our legislative agenda for the 

2019-20 Legislative Biennium.  

Recommendation: 

Appoint a delegate. 

6.1

Packet Pg. 50



353 E. Six Fork Rd., Suite 300, Raleigh, NC 27609 * Phone: (919) 715-2893 * Fax: (919) 733-1065 * 

www.ncacc.org 

 

 
 

 

Voting Delegate Designation Form 
Legislative Goals Conference 

January 10-11, 2019 (Thursday – Friday) 
Raleigh Marriott Crabtree Valley – Wake County 

NOTE: Please place this action on your board meeting agenda. 

Each Board of County Commissioners is hereby requested to designate a commissioner or other 
official as a voting delegate for the 2019 Legislative Goals Conference. Each voting delegate 
should complete and sign the following statement and return it to the Association no later than 
Friday, December 28, 2018. 
 
Please return form to Alisa Cobb, Executive Assistant, by email at alisa.cobb@ncacc.org or by 
fax at 919-733-1065. 
 
I, ____________________________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly 

designated voting delegate for _____________________ County at the North Carolina 

Association of County Commissioners 2019 Legislative Goals Conference. 

 
Signed:______________________________________ 

 
Title:______________________________________ 

 
Article VI, Section of the Association’s Constitution provides: 
 

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to 
one vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county.  The vote of any 
county in good standing may be cast by any one of its County Commissioners who is present at 
the time the vote is taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by 
another county official, elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position 
in the county whose vote is being cast and who is formally designated by the Board of County 
Commissioners.  These provisions shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association.  A 
county in good standing is defined as one which has paid the current year’s dues.” 
 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

o
ti

n
g

 d
el

eg
at

e 
fo

rm
_L

eg
is

la
ti

ve
 G

o
al

s 
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
  (

21
96

 :
 V

o
ti

n
g

 D
el

eg
at

e 
D

es
ig

n
at

io
n

 -
 L

eg
is

la
ti

ve
 G

o
al

s 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

)

mailto:ALISA.COBB@NCACC.ORG


 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.1 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Minutes - October 1, 2018 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_100118 (DOCX) 

 

7.1

Packet Pg. 52



1 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 
October 1, 2018 

Closed Session – 6:00 PM 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on October 1, 2018 

in the Historic Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Clayton Riggs at 6:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice 

Chairman Tom White, Commissioners Garry Meiggs and Randy Krainiak.  Commissioner Ross 

Munro was absent for the Closed Session but present for the Regular Session. 

 

Staff Present: Manager Ken Bowman, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis, County Attorney John 

Morrison, Finance Officer Stephanie Humphries, Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson, Public 

Works Director David Credle and Planning Director Dan Porter.   

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session for the purpose of economic development prospect. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs 

ABSENT: Munro 

  

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs 

ABSENT: Munro 

  

Chairman Riggs reconvened the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners and welcomed 

those in attendance.  

 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

Rev. William Sawyer gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



2 

 

ITEM 1. PUBLIC COMMENTS        

 

 Mr. Lavon Scott spoke on behalf of the Rosenwald Community Center.  The Center is 

requesting assistance from the county to place a marker commemorating the location of 

the McBride Colored School in South Mills.   

 Cathleen Saunders announced the following event sponsored by 4-H: 

Engineering Evening (will include STEM activities for youth ages 10-15) 

Monday, November 5, 2018 

6:00 PM – 7:45 PM 

Camden County Senior Center 

Registration Fee - $8     

 

ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT   

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA       

 

The agenda was amended to add Budget Amendment 2018-19-BA014 to the Consent Agenda. 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

ITEM 4. PRESENTATIONS         

 

1. Brian Lannon – Soil & Water Conservation Update 

 

Brian Lannon, Soil & Water District Technician, presented a department update to the Board 

which included the following: 

 

 The Role of a Soil & Water Conservation District & Supervisor 

 Soil & Water Conservation Department Mission & Objectives 

 Summary of Watershed Projects  

 NC Agriculture Cost Share Programs 

 Beaver Management Program 

 Aquatic Invasive Weed Management 

 Agricultural Water Resource Assistance Program 

 Community Conservation Assistance program 

 Education and Outreach – Schools, Homeowners, Developers 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



3 

 

 Stormwater Management – Low Impact Development, Flood Plain Management, 

Watershed Projects 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

Motion to recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

Chairman Riggs recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and opened the South 

Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

Public Comments – None 

 

 
 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report – David Credle presented the monthly report. 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



4 

 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

Motion to adjourn the South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

Chairman Riggs adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors and 

reconvened the Camden County Board of Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 5. OLD BUSINESS         

 

A. Unified Development Ordinance 

 

Dan Porter, Planning Director, reported to the Board that a Public Hearing copy of the proposed 

revised Unified Development Ordinance is now available and a link to the document will be 

posted on the county web site by noon on Tuesday, October 2, 2018.  A ‘public comment’ report 

will be provided to the Board for the public hearing that will include comments received through 

November 9, 2018.  Public comments may be submitted via telephone, the county web site, 

email or in person.  A copy of the revised proposed UDO will also be available at the Camden 

Public Library for public perusal.  Included in the Consent Agenda is a request to set the public 

hearing for November 14, 2018 at 8:30 AM.  The hearing will be advertised on the county web 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



5 

 

site and an advertisement will be published three days in The Daily Advance newspaper no more 

than 25 days and no less than 10 days prior to the hearing.     

 

ITEM 6. NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson presented the monthly tax report.   

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



6 

 

 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



7 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



8 

 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

B. Rosenwald Community Center 

 

County Manager Ken Bowman presented a letter from Chiquita Mitchell and the Rosenwald 

Community Center requesting assistance from the county to obtain a marker to commemorate 

the location of the McBride Colored School in South Mills.  The state has been contacted and has 

indicated that it will not be able to offer assistance for the marker.   

 

Motion to approve up to $1500 towards the purchase of a marker to commemorate the 

location of the McBride Colored School. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

C. Public Services Complex / Administration Campus 

 

County Manager Ken Bowman submitted the following to the Board: 

 

The following proposal, from SOLEX Architecture, is for the conceptual design of the 

Administration building with two options.  The Space Needs Study was used by the firm to 

determine the fee schedule. It should be noted there’s a significant amount of work that needs to 

be done to provide a desirable layout and agreeable renderings. Compared to the other firm the 

county worked with in the past, SOLEX’s fee is significantly lower.  This project is included in 

the 2019-2023 CIP for the engineering and design of a new Administration campus complex on 

the acquired site across from the Historic Courthouse.  The ultimate goal of this project will be 

the centralization of County services into a “One Stop” method of service delivery which will 

allow our citizens to be served at a single County complex. Besides the immediate needs for 

administrative space, there is also significant interest for providing recreational and public 

meeting space which could house youth and adult programming. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



9 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



10 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



11 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



12 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



13 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



14 

 

 
 

 

Commissioner Krainiak expressed the importance of allowing the community to give input 

concerning this project. 

 

Motion to authorize the county manager to work with SOLEX Architecture to create initial 

conceptual designs.   

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 

AYES: White, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

NAY: Krainiak 

  

D. Vanguard Modular Building Systems 

 

County Manager Ken Bowman presented the following proposal: 

 

This request is for up to 3 modular office units to be located within the parking lot adjacent to the 

Planning Department and will house; the Planning Department, Tax Office, and Extension 

Office.  Justification: The buildings that are currently occupied by the above departments poise 

significant health risks associated with mold exposure which can irritate the eyes, skin, nose, 

throat, and lungs. Additionally, the current buildings lack proper ventilation and are in a state of 

disrepair.  Installation will not require demolition and only minor site preparation. Utility access 

is in close proximity to the proposed location. The modular office units will contain new air 

conditioning, new interior surfaces, new doors and windows, ADA conforming restrooms, 

handicapped accessibility and painting. The proposed units are commensurate with the use and 

size of the land and we expect minimal impact on activities adjacent to the site.  

 

The recommendation is to authorize the County Manager to negotiate and enter into a contract 

on behalf of the county to lease up to Three (3) modular units for up to Five (5) years. 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



15 

 

Rev. William Sawyer of Camden expressed concerns over the health of the general public that go 

into the affected buildings to carry out county business. 

 

Commissioner Krainiak explained that the mold issue in the Tax and Planning Departments had 

already been addressed. 

 

Commissioner Munro presented photos that he had taken from underneath the building that 

houses the Cooperative Extension offices earlier that day that showed the deterioration of that 

facility. 

 

Motion to authorize the county manager to negotiate and enter into a contract on behalf of 

the county to lease up to three modular units for a time period of up to five years. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 

AYES: White, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

NAY: Krainiak 

  

The discussion of the modular units included the possibility of allowing the Sheriff’s Office to 

utilize a portion of the space made available in the Tax and Planning Office from the transition 

for storage.   

 

ITEM 7. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

1. Tourism Development Authority 

 

Motion to reappoint Vice Chairman Tom White to the Tourism Development Authority for 

an additional term. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

ITEM 8. CONSENT AGENDA         

 

1. BOC Special Meeting Minutes – August 27, 2018 

2. BOC Minutes – September 10, 2018 

3. FY 18-19 Budget Amendments  

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



16 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



17 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



18 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



19 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



20 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



21 

 

 
 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



22 

 

4. Tax Collection Report 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



23 

 

5. Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

6. Set Public Hearing – Unified Development Ordinance – November 14, 2018   

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  

ITEM 9. INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES  

 

The following was provided to the commissioners for information purposes: 

 

A. Library Report 

 

 

 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



24 

 

ITEM 10. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT       

  

County Manager Ken Bowman included the following in his report: 

 Hurricane Florence – State of Emergency lasted six days; minor flooding; donations 

collected by the Sheriff’s Office thus far total over 7,000 pounds. 

 October 9, 2018 – Joint Board of Commissioners and Economic Development Council 

Meeting, 5:30 PM at the library.  Guest speaker will be Tom White from North Carolina 

State University.   

 Karen Davis will attend the final week of Clerk’s Certification Institute in Chapel Hill 

October 22-26, 2018. 

 

ITEM 11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS        

  

None. 

 

ADJOURN 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman Riggs adjourned the meeting of the 

Board of Commissioners at 8:00 PM.   

 

             

      Clayton D. Riggs, Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Karen M. Davis 

Clerk to the Board 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
01

18
  (

21
87

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

, 2
01

8)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.2 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   FY 18-19 Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 18-19-BA015 Rural Ready Grant ED (DOC) 

 

Summary:  BUA 0015 Rural Ready Grant 

 

Recommendation:  Approve 

7.2

Packet Pg. 77



                                                       2018-19-BA015    

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2019. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the Economic Development Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

 

 

Revenues 

55360945-434945 Rural Ready Grant $1,580,000 

55330945-434511 County Contribution (Grant Match) $   439,302 

29330760-434511 County Contribution  $496,530 

55399945-439900 Fund Balance Appropriated $     87,698 

10399400-439900 Fund Balance Appropriated  $  57,228 

 

Expenses 

554945 Project Costs $2,107,000 

297500-574421 Wastewater Lagoon Project                             $496,530 

106900-539730 SCWSD Contribution  $496,530 

106900-597275 County Contribution (Grant Match) $   439,302 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds for Rural Ready Grant award and 

County match. 

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of November, 2018. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

7.2.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

8-
19

-B
A

01
5 

R
u

ra
l R

ea
d

y 
G

ra
n

t 
E

D
  (

22
00

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.3 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection  Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report - September 2018 (PDF) 

 

7.3

Packet Pg. 79



7.3.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

8 
 (

21
98

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.4 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20181005113800006.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report December Renewals Due 1/15/2019 

 

Recommendation:    Review and Approve 

7.4

Packet Pg. 81



7.4.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

00
51

13
80

00
06

.p
d

f 
 (

21
86

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.5 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   July Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: 20180807094816159 (2).pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Recommendation:    Review and Approve 

7.5

Packet Pg. 83



7.5.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

80
70

94
81

61
59

 (
2)

.p
d

f 
 (

21
88

 :
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

- 
Ju

ly
 2

01
8)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.6 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: 20181005093837571.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00    

 

Recommendation:    Review and Approve 

7.6

Packet Pg. 85



7.6.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
81

00
50

93
83

75
71

.p
d

f 
 (

21
85

 :
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

- 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
8)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.7 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

7.7

Packet Pg. 87



7.7.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
22

08
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



7.7.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
22

08
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.8 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Charlie Bauman, Director 

 Camden Economic Development Commission 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   Grant Agreement - Rural Ready Grant 

 

Attachments: Rural Ready Grant 2018 Award Contract (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Grant Agreement for Rural Ready Grant 

 

Recommendation:  Consent 

7.8

Packet Pg. 90



7.8.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t 

20
18

 A
w

ar
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

06
 :

 G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t)



7.8.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t 

20
18

 A
w

ar
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

06
 :

 G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t)



7.8.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t 

20
18

 A
w

ar
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

06
 :

 G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t)



7.8.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t 

20
18

 A
w

ar
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

06
 :

 G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t)



7.8.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t 

20
18

 A
w

ar
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

06
 :

 G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t)



7.8.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t 

20
18

 A
w

ar
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
22

06
 :

 G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

- 
R

u
ra

l R
ea

d
y 

G
ra

n
t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.9 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Rodney Meads, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Grant Applications - Sheriff's Office 

 

Attachments: NRA Foundation General Grant Application (PDF) 

NRA Foundation Range Grant Application (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

The Sheriff's Office has applied for two grants with the NRA.  The General Grant is to help 

purchase supplies for the range - amount requested is $1,899.95.  The Range Grant is to help 

cover the cost of rental equipment for berm replenishment - amount requested is $6,502.03.   

Recommendation: 

Approve grant applications. 

7.9

Packet Pg. 97



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 G
en

er
al

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



7.9.b

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

R
A

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 R
an

g
e 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

21
90

 :
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
- 

S
h

er
if

f's
 O

ff
ic

e)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.10 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Revised Meeting Schedule - Board of Commissioners 

 

Attachments: Revised 2018 Meeting Schedule (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

Due to judge availability for administering oaths for the December 3, 2018 meeting, the meeting 

time will be changed from 10:00 AM to 8:30 AM.  Statute requires that the Board approve the 

revised meeting schedule. 

Recommendation: 

Approve revised meeting schedule. 

7.10

Packet Pg. 123



CAMDEN  COUNTY  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING CALENDAR 

2018 

 
All regular meetings are held in the Historic Courtroom located at  

117 North 343  
Camden County, North Carolina 

 

 
MEETING DATE & TIME 

 

 
AGENDA ITEMS DEADLINE 

Monday, January 8, 2018 7:00 PM 
 

Tuesday, January 2, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, February 5, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, January 30, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, March 5, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, April 2, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, May 7, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, June 4, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, July 9, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, July 3, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, August 6, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, September 10, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, September 4, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, October 1, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, September 25, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, November 5, 2018 7:00 PM  Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, December 3, 2018       8:30 AM  Tuesday, November 27, 2018 12:00 PM 

Monday, January 7, 2019 7:00 PM  Friday, December 28, 2018 12:00 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2018 Meeting Schedule – Revised 11-5-2018 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

7.10.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
is

ed
 2

01
8 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 S

ch
ed

u
le

  (
22

02
 :

 R
ev

is
ed

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 -
 B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.11 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution Regarding Opioid Crisis 

 

Attachments: Resolution Regarding the Opioid Crisis (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

Resolution Regarding Opioid Crisis submitted by the County Attorney for possible adoption. 

7.11

Packet Pg. 125



7.11.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 R
eg

ar
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
O

p
io

id
 C

ri
si

s 
 (

21
95

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 R
eg

ar
d

in
g

 O
p

io
id

 C
ri

si
s)



7.11.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 R
eg

ar
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
O

p
io

id
 C

ri
si

s 
 (

21
95

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 R
eg

ar
d

in
g

 O
p

io
id

 C
ri

si
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report 

 

Attachments: Sales tax collections FY 18-19 (PDF) 

9-2018 Revenues (PDF) 

9-2018 Expenditures (PDF) 

 

Summary: Sales & Use Tax Report 

 2018-2019 Revenues 

 2018-2019 Expenditures 

 

Recommendation: NA 

8.A

Packet Pg. 128



FY 2018-2019 15-Oct-18

SALES TAX REVENUE - GENERAL FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 39 $53,060 $49,705 $102,764 $585,000

Art. 40 $27,377 $25,180 $52,557 $295,000

Art. 42 $16,796 $15,819 $32,615 $185,000

Art. 44 $0 $446 $446 $0

Total $97,233 $91,149 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $188,382
Total Budgeted $1,065,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- RESTRICTED SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 40 $17,682 $14,893 $32,575 $181,000

Art. 42 $35,364 $29,786 $65,150 $356,000

Total $53,047 $44,679 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $97,725
Total Budgeted $537,000

TOTAL $150,280 $135,828 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $286,107 $1,602,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- SC/ED RESTRICTED

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

GS 105-524 $37,924 $37,924 $75,848 $400,000
Total Budgeted $400,000

Grand $188,204 $173,752 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $361,956 $2,002,000

18%

FY 2017-2018
SALES TAX REVENUE - GENERAL FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 39 $48,097 $47,949 $40,973 $50,466 $47,978 $30,725 $59,411 $39,821 $33,880 $46,891 $45,005 $57,251 $548,446 $615,000

Art. 40 $30,157 $24,837 $22,186 $25,829 $23,761 $19,611 $29,801 $21,281 $18,919 $25,151 $23,703 $27,751 $292,986 $295,000

Art. 42 $16,138 $15,463 $13,531 $16,241 $14,720 $11,620 $18,623 $13,433 $11,695 $15,480 $14,610 $16,930 $178,485 $182,000

Art. 44 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15 $0

Total $94,407 $88,249 $76,689 $92,537 $86,460 $61,956 $107,835 $74,534 $64,493 $87,522 $83,318 $101,932 $1,019,931
Total Budgeted $1,092,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- RESTRICTED SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 40 $14,231 $15,143 $14,931 $15,105 $14,002 $15,978 $17,310 $12,920 $12,694 $16,367 $15,115 $16,645 $180,440 $185,000
Art. 42 $28,462 $30,286 $29,863 $30,209 $28,004 $31,956 $34,620 $25,840 $25,388 $32,733 $30,231 $33,290 $360,880 $360,000

Total $42,693 $45,429 $44,794 $45,314 $42,006 $47,934 $51,930 $38,760 $38,082 $49,100 $45,346 $49,935 $541,321

Total Budgeted $545,000

TOTAL $137,100 $133,677 $121,483 $137,850 $128,466 $109,890 $159,764 $113,294 $102,574 $136,622 $128,664 $151,867 $1,561,252 $1,637,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- SC/ED RESTRICTED

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

GS 105-524 $36,110 $36,110 $36,111 $36,111 $36,111 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $433,383 $400,000
Total Budgeted $400,000

Grand $173,210 $169,788 $157,595 $173,961 $164,577 $146,008 $195,883 $149,412 $138,693 $172,741 $164,783 $187,985 $1,994,635 $2,037,000

98%

SALES TAX REVENUE COLLECTION REPORT

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

al
es

 t
ax

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
F

Y
 1

8-
19

  (
22

01
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:13    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      1
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0010 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES   -3,845,877  -4,436,398.00    -386,553.26     -93,758.61            .00  -4,049,844.74    8.7%
4300 ELECTIONS            0            .00        -218.45            .00            .00         218.45  100.0%
4400 FINANCE         -660        -660.00            .00            .00            .00        -660.00     .0%
4410 PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT       -2,350      -2,350.00            .00            .00            .00      -2,350.00     .0%
4500 TAX DEPARTMENT   -8,142,198  -8,142,198.00  -1,011,229.95     -53,666.16            .00  -7,130,968.05   12.4%
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS     -150,500    -150,500.00     -45,668.77            .00            .00    -104,831.23   30.3%
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      -38,050     -38,050.00       5,154.94       9,114.38            .00     -43,204.94  -13.5%
4930 INSPECTIONS DEPARMENT     -135,000    -135,000.00     -40,181.06     -15,113.40            .00     -94,818.94   29.8%
5100 SHERIFF      -70,100     -99,100.00     -11,438.84      -1,178.41            .00     -87,661.16   11.5%
5110 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS      -37,838     -37,838.00     -23,723.00      -5,930.75            .00     -14,115.00   62.7%
5150 COURT FACILITIES      -21,000     -21,000.00      -5,845.35      -1,470.06            .00     -15,154.65   27.8%
5460 FLEET VEHICLES       -5,301      -5,301.00            .00            .00            .00      -5,301.00     .0%
5800 SOLID WASTE      -36,300     -36,300.00     -11,761.28      -2,286.07            .00     -24,538.72   32.4%
6050 EXTENSION      -10,000     -10,000.00        -648.00        -303.00            .00      -9,352.00    6.5%
6110 LIBRARY       -4,900      -4,900.00      -2,020.10        -373.45            .00      -2,879.90   41.2%
6120 RECREATION DEPARTMENT      -18,600     -18,600.00      -3,750.00            .00            .00     -14,850.00   20.2%
6200 DDJP      -51,907     -51,907.00     -17,307.00      -4,325.00            .00     -34,600.00   33.3%
6210 SENIOR CENTER      -20,228     -20,228.00      -2,841.75        -180.25            .00     -17,386.25   14.0%
6700 SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION       -3,600      -3,600.00            .00            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND             -12,594,409 -13,213,930.00  -1,558,031.87    -169,470.78            .00 -11,655,898.13   11.8%

 
 

0012 CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         
_________________________________________

 
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      -15,000     -15,000.00      -1,507.91            .00            .00     -13,492.09   10.1%

 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVI      -15,000     -15,000.00      -1,507.91            .00            .00     -13,492.09   10.1%

 
 

0013 R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUND          
_________________________________________

 
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS       -5,025      -5,025.00      -1,257.90            .00            .00      -3,767.10   25.0%

 
TOTAL R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUN       -5,025      -5,025.00      -1,257.90            .00            .00      -3,767.10   25.0%

 
 

0014 COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
R

ev
en

u
es

  (
22

01
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:13    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      2
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0014     COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
5025 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-PUR            0  -1,143,585.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,143,585.00     .0%
5026 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-CON            0    -327,143.00            .00            .00            .00    -327,143.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS            0  -1,470,728.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,470,728.00     .0%

 
 

0015 TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY              
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES      -41,500     -41,500.00      -6,683.37        -410.08            .00     -34,816.63   16.1%

 
TOTAL TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY        -41,500     -41,500.00      -6,683.37        -410.08            .00     -34,816.63   16.1%

 
 

0023 WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      -40,050     -40,050.00            .00            .00            .00     -40,050.00     .0%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION      -44,250     -44,250.00     -21,284.66            .00            .00     -22,965.34   48.1%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS       -7,500      -7,500.00            .00            .00            .00      -7,500.00     .0%

 
TOTAL WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND      -91,800     -91,800.00     -21,284.66            .00            .00     -70,515.34   23.2%

 
 

0029 WATER & SEWER PROJECTS             
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES   -3,001,320  -3,001,320.00            .00            .00            .00  -3,001,320.00     .0%
6820 DEBT SERVICE     -203,651    -203,651.00            .00            .00            .00    -203,651.00     .0%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS            0            .00     -16,779.41            .00            .00      16,779.41  100.0%
7600 CORE WASTE TREATMENT PROJ   -1,553,450  -2,049,980.00            .00            .00            .00  -2,049,980.00     .0%

 
TOTAL WATER & SEWER PROJECTS    -4,758,421  -5,254,951.00     -16,779.41            .00            .00  -5,238,171.59     .3%

 
 

0030 SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DIST         
_________________________________________

 
0000 NULL            0      -3,363.00            .00            .00            .00      -3,363.00     .0%
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      -37,585     -37,585.00            .00            .00            .00     -37,585.00     .0%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION   -1,120,600  -1,120,600.00    -307,451.58        -141.00            .00    -813,148.42   27.4%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS     -443,316    -443,316.00     -35,175.63      -3,481.82            .00    -408,140.37    7.9%

 
TOTAL SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DI   -1,601,501  -1,604,864.00    -342,627.21      -3,622.82            .00  -1,262,236.79   21.3%

 
 

0032 DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             
_________________________________________

 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
R

ev
en

u
es

  (
22

01
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:13    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      3
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0032     DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT      -31,375     -31,375.00     -11,701.63            .00            .00     -19,673.37   37.3%
 

TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP       -31,375     -31,375.00     -11,701.63            .00            .00     -19,673.37   37.3%
 
 

0036 SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -51,125     -51,125.00      -1,161.70            .00            .00     -49,963.30    2.3%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED        -51,125     -51,125.00      -1,161.70            .00            .00     -49,963.30    2.3%

 
 

0037 SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED            
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -20,050     -20,050.00      -4,650.97            .00            .00     -15,399.03   23.2%

 
TOTAL SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED      -20,050     -20,050.00      -4,650.97            .00            .00     -15,399.03   23.2%

 
 

0038 NORTH RIVER WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -18,050     -18,050.00      -2,367.45            .00            .00     -15,682.55   13.1%

 
TOTAL NORTH RIVER WATERSHED        -18,050     -18,050.00      -2,367.45            .00            .00     -15,682.55   13.1%

 
 

0039 SHILOH WATERSHED                   
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -20,050     -20,050.00      -3,077.67            .00            .00     -16,972.33   15.3%

 
TOTAL SHILOH WATERSHED             -20,050     -20,050.00      -3,077.67            .00            .00     -16,972.33   15.3%

 
 

0040 CH & S FIRE COMMISSION             
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING     -327,276    -796,355.00    -511,691.56      -2,234.35            .00    -284,663.44   64.3%

 
TOTAL CH & S FIRE COMMISSION      -327,276    -796,355.00    -511,691.56      -2,234.35            .00    -284,663.44   64.3%

 
 

0041 SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        
_________________________________________

 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
R

ev
en

u
es

  (
22

01
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:13    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      4
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0041     SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING     -237,190    -237,190.00     -21,986.33      -1,439.05            .00    -215,203.67    9.3%
 

TOTAL SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISS     -237,190    -237,190.00     -21,986.33      -1,439.05            .00    -215,203.67    9.3%
 
 

0050 SCHOOL FUND                        
_________________________________________

 
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS       -8,100      -8,100.00      -2,722.52            .00            .00      -5,377.48   33.6%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL FUND                   -8,100      -8,100.00      -2,722.52            .00            .00      -5,377.48   33.6%

 
 

0051 DSS TRUST FUND                     
_________________________________________

 
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE      -30,664     -41,411.00     -10,542.25      -3,264.00            .00     -30,868.75   25.5%

 
TOTAL DSS TRUST FUND               -30,664     -41,411.00     -10,542.25      -3,264.00            .00     -30,868.75   25.5%

 
 

0052 SOCIAL SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
6100 DSS ADMINISTRATION   -1,364,836  -1,369,735.00    -211,388.33     -71,589.98            .00  -1,158,346.67   15.4%

 
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES           -1,364,836  -1,369,735.00    -211,388.33     -71,589.98            .00  -1,158,346.67   15.4%

 
 

0053 JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       
_________________________________________

 
7210 PROJECT OPERATIONS      -42,835     -42,835.00      -6,148.48            .00            .00     -36,686.52   14.4%

 
TOTAL JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PRO      -42,835     -42,835.00      -6,148.48            .00            .00     -36,686.52   14.4%

 
 

0055 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJ FUND     
_________________________________________

 
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM      -40,000     -40,000.00        -402.99            .00            .00     -39,597.01    1.0%
4945 COMMERCE PARK PROJECTS            0            .00    -123,568.40            .00            .00     123,568.40  100.0%

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRO      -40,000     -40,000.00    -123,971.39            .00            .00      83,971.39  309.9%

 
 
 
 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
R

ev
en

u
es

  (
22

01
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:13    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      5
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0056     FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0056 FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           
_________________________________________

 
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS       -1,530      -1,530.00          -7.18            .00            .00      -1,522.82     .5%

 
TOTAL FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST       -1,530      -1,530.00          -7.18            .00            .00      -1,522.82     .5%

 
 

0060 DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CENTER        
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT     -161,882    -161,882.00     -71,485.06     -35,714.25            .00     -90,396.94   44.2%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CEN     -161,882    -161,882.00     -71,485.06     -35,714.25            .00     -90,396.94   44.2%

 
 

0065 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUND          
_________________________________________

 
6130 PARK OPERATIONS      -79,778     -79,778.00        -305.59            .00            .00     -79,472.41     .4%
6135 MILLTOWN BOAT RAMP & PIER            0     -20,000.00            .00            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUN      -79,778     -99,778.00        -305.59            .00            .00     -99,472.41     .3%

 
 

0070 REVALUATION RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES     -255,000    -255,000.00        -593.20            .00            .00    -254,406.80     .2%

 
TOTAL REVALUATION RESERVE FUND     -255,000    -255,000.00        -593.20            .00            .00    -254,406.80     .2%

 
 

0071 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RESERVE       
_________________________________________

 
6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL   -1,243,825  -1,243,825.00    -159,030.67            .00            .00  -1,084,794.33   12.8%

 
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RES   -1,243,825  -1,243,825.00    -159,030.67            .00            .00  -1,084,794.33   12.8%

 
 

0075 SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE             
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 
 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
R

ev
en

u
es

  (
22

01
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:13    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      6
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0075     SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE             APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE   -1,123,000  -1,123,000.00    -341,785.92     -82,602.77            .00    -781,214.08   30.4%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE    -1,123,000  -1,123,000.00    -341,785.92     -82,602.77            .00    -781,214.08   30.4%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL  -24,164,222 -27,259,089.00  -3,432,790.23    -370,348.08            .00 -23,826,298.77   12.6%
 

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Stephanie Humphries **                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
R

ev
en

u
es

  (
22

01
 :

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 Y

T
D

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:16    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      1
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0010 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
4100 GOVERNING BODY      111,647     111,647.00      27,137.36       5,213.53            .00      84,509.64   24.3%
4200 ADMINISTRATION      194,194     194,194.00      57,817.11      15,229.59         799.91     135,576.98   30.2%
4300 ELECTIONS      123,168     123,168.00      40,279.04       7,198.02            .00      82,888.96   32.7%
4400 FINANCE      218,373     218,373.00      63,745.67      17,330.66         737.54     153,889.79   29.5%
4410 PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT       73,432      73,432.00      22,664.22       5,374.40            .00      50,767.78   30.9%
4500 TAX DEPARTMENT      452,883     452,883.00     133,450.49      35,355.45         631.17     318,801.34   29.6%
4700 LEGALS       60,000      60,000.00       5,240.00         670.00            .00      54,760.00    8.7%
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS      240,877     240,877.00      75,182.50      17,707.81            .00     165,694.50   31.2%
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      279,291     279,291.00      89,587.68      27,736.06        -270.00     189,973.32   32.0%
4930 INSPECTIONS DEPARMENT      175,983     207,476.00      36,841.88       8,753.62       1,656.85     168,977.27   18.6%
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM      124,288     124,288.00      36,869.01       7,285.89            .00      87,418.99   29.7%
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS      347,070     377,070.00     144,986.87      23,237.17       1,563.27     230,519.86   38.9%
5100 SHERIFF    1,702,046   1,731,046.00     466,582.93     109,356.51      77,800.76   1,186,662.31   31.4%
5110 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS      136,949     136,949.00      26,521.70       5,620.07            .00     110,427.30   19.4%
5150 COURT FACILITIES       27,529      27,529.00      18,047.63       1,015.79            .00       9,481.37   65.6%
5450 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATIO      118,745     118,745.00      32,689.19       7,564.78            .00      86,055.81   27.5%
5460 FLEET VEHICLES       26,760      26,760.00       1,956.68          57.79            .00      24,803.32    7.3%
5500 TRAFFIC        2,060       2,060.00            .00            .00       1,392.00         668.00   67.6%
5800 SOLID WASTE      684,267     713,517.00     166,985.11      54,571.20            .00     546,531.89   23.4%
5900 PUBLIC HEALTH      120,683     123,931.00      54,848.85      17,941.50       6,611.00      62,471.15   49.6%
6050 EXTENSION      143,000     143,000.00      24,457.50       1,531.48         305.00     118,237.50   17.3%
6110 LIBRARY      201,460     201,460.00      58,929.61      15,529.75       3,781.37     138,749.02   31.1%
6120 RECREATION DEPARTMENT      264,666     264,666.00      78,510.22      19,250.88            .00     186,155.78   29.7%
6200 DDJP       62,288      62,288.00      10,712.34       4,584.03            .00      51,575.66   17.2%
6210 SENIOR CENTER      153,173     154,408.00      44,606.19      12,548.94            .00     109,801.81   28.9%
6500 POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS       33,552      33,552.00            .00            .00            .00      33,552.00     .0%
6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL      207,300     206,065.00      51,435.08      12,855.05       5,000.00     149,629.92   27.4%
6700 SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION       68,883      68,883.00      21,286.24       4,280.07            .00      47,596.76   30.9%
6810 CAPITAL OUTLAY      325,000     325,000.00            .00            .00            .00     325,000.00     .0%
6820 DEBT SERVICE      777,147     777,147.00            .00            .00            .00     777,147.00     .0%
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS    5,097,695   5,594,225.00   1,338,479.02     415,986.25     224,674.09   4,031,071.89   27.9%
9990 CONTINGENCY       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND              12,594,409  13,213,930.00   3,129,850.12     853,786.29     324,682.96   9,759,396.92   26.1%

 
 

0012 CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         
_________________________________________

 
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT       15,000      15,000.00         230.00            .00            .00      14,770.00    1.5%

 
 
 
 
 

8.A.c

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

22
01

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:16    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      2
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0012     CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVI       15,000      15,000.00         230.00            .00            .00      14,770.00    1.5%

 
 

0013 R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUND          
_________________________________________

 
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS        5,025       5,025.00      10,425.00            .00            .00      -5,400.00  207.5%

 
TOTAL R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUN        5,025       5,025.00      10,425.00            .00            .00      -5,400.00  207.5%

 
 

0014 COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           
_________________________________________

 
5025 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-PUR            0   1,143,585.00          94.50          94.50         270.00   1,143,220.50     .0%
5026 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-CON            0     327,143.00          94.50          94.50         270.00     326,778.50     .1%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS            0   1,470,728.00         189.00         189.00         540.00   1,469,999.00     .0%

 
 

0015 TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY              
_________________________________________

 
4200 ADMINISTRATION       41,500      41,500.00       1,883.40         467.15       2,831.00      36,785.60   11.4%

 
TOTAL TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY         41,500      41,500.00       1,883.40         467.15       2,831.00      36,785.60   11.4%

 
 

0023 WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS       40,050      40,050.00            .00            .00            .00      40,050.00     .0%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION       44,000      44,000.00            .00            .00            .00      44,000.00     .0%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS        7,750       7,750.00            .00            .00            .00       7,750.00     .0%

 
TOTAL WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND       91,800      91,800.00            .00            .00            .00      91,800.00     .0%

 
 

0029 WATER & SEWER PROJECTS             
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE      203,651     203,651.00            .00            .00            .00     203,651.00     .0%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS            0     496,530.00            .00            .00            .00     496,530.00     .0%
7600 CORE WASTE TREATMENT PROJ    4,554,770   4,554,770.00     762,778.55     144,327.03            .00   3,791,991.45   16.7%

 
 
 
 
 

8.A.c

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

22
01

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:16    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      3
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
TOTAL WATER & SEWER PROJECTS     4,758,421   5,254,951.00     762,778.55     144,327.03            .00   4,492,172.45   14.5%

 
 

0030 SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DIST         
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE      481,609     481,609.00      56,425.12      56,425.12            .00     425,183.88   11.7%
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      482,826     484,132.00     115,537.97      24,145.22      58,139.00     310,455.03   35.9%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION      397,401     399,286.00     146,442.68      35,208.05         718.00     252,125.32   36.9%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS      239,665     239,837.00      52,284.45       5,547.31       1,960.00     185,592.55   22.6%

 
TOTAL SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DI    1,601,501   1,604,864.00     370,690.22     121,325.70      60,817.00   1,173,356.78   26.9%

 
 

0032 DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT       31,375      31,375.00       8,755.31       1,090.32       2,546.62      20,073.07   36.0%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP        31,375      31,375.00       8,755.31       1,090.32       2,546.62      20,073.07   36.0%

 
 

0036 SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       51,125      51,125.00            .00            .00            .00      51,125.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED         51,125      51,125.00            .00            .00            .00      51,125.00     .0%

 
 

0037 SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED            
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       20,050      20,050.00            .00            .00            .00      20,050.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED       20,050      20,050.00            .00            .00            .00      20,050.00     .0%

 
 

0038 NORTH RIVER WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       18,050      18,050.00            .00            .00            .00      18,050.00     .0%

 
TOTAL NORTH RIVER WATERSHED         18,050      18,050.00            .00            .00            .00      18,050.00     .0%

 
 

0039 SHILOH WATERSHED                   
_________________________________________

 

8.A.c

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

22
01

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:16    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      4
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0039     SHILOH WATERSHED                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       20,050      20,050.00            .00            .00            .00      20,050.00     .0%
 

TOTAL SHILOH WATERSHED              20,050      20,050.00            .00            .00            .00      20,050.00     .0%
 
 

0040 CH & S FIRE COMMISSION             
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING      327,276     796,355.00      87,354.21      17,145.11      55,684.00     653,316.79   18.0%

 
TOTAL CH & S FIRE COMMISSION       327,276     796,355.00      87,354.21      17,145.11      55,684.00     653,316.79   18.0%

 
 

0041 SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING      237,190     237,190.00      82,323.31      57,017.49         759.85     154,106.84   35.0%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISS      237,190     237,190.00      82,323.31      57,017.49         759.85     154,106.84   35.0%

 
 

0050 SCHOOL FUND                        
_________________________________________

 
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS        8,100       8,100.00            .00            .00            .00       8,100.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL FUND                    8,100       8,100.00            .00            .00            .00       8,100.00     .0%

 
 

0051 DSS TRUST FUND                     
_________________________________________

 
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE       30,664      41,411.00      12,541.40       1,936.23            .00      28,869.60   30.3%

 
TOTAL DSS TRUST FUND                30,664      41,411.00      12,541.40       1,936.23            .00      28,869.60   30.3%

 
 

0052 SOCIAL SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
6100 DSS ADMINISTRATION    1,029,231   1,029,231.00     315,406.38      72,369.57       4,011.33     709,813.29   31.0%
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE      335,605     340,504.00      29,903.88       3,085.54            .00     310,600.12    8.8%

 
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES            1,364,836   1,369,735.00     345,310.26      75,455.11       4,011.33   1,020,413.41   25.5%

 
 
 
 

8.A.c

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

22
01

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:16    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      5
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0053     JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0053 JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       
_________________________________________

 
7210 PROJECT OPERATIONS       42,835      42,835.00         694.35         107.65            .00      42,140.65    1.6%

 
TOTAL JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PRO       42,835      42,835.00         694.35         107.65            .00      42,140.65    1.6%

 
 

0055 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJ FUND     
_________________________________________

 
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRO       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

 
 

0056 FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           
_________________________________________

 
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS        1,530       1,530.00            .00            .00            .00       1,530.00     .0%

 
TOTAL FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST        1,530       1,530.00            .00            .00            .00       1,530.00     .0%

 
 

0060 DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CENTER        
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT      161,882     161,882.00      52,087.55      11,741.67            .00     109,794.45   32.2%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CEN      161,882     161,882.00      52,087.55      11,741.67            .00     109,794.45   32.2%

 
 

0065 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUND          
_________________________________________

 
6130 PARK OPERATIONS       44,778      44,778.00       6,521.47          90.94      13,426.00      24,830.53   44.5%
6135 MILLTOWN BOAT RAMP & PIER       35,000      55,000.00            .00            .00            .00      55,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUN       79,778      99,778.00       6,521.47          90.94      13,426.00      79,830.53   20.0%

 
 

0070 REVALUATION RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 
 

8.A.c

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

22
01

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 
 
 

10/30/2018 14:16    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      6
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURES |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 04
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0070     REVALUATION RESERVE FUND           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
4200 ADMINISTRATION      255,000     255,000.00            .00            .00            .00     255,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVALUATION RESERVE FUND      255,000     255,000.00            .00            .00            .00     255,000.00     .0%

 
 

0071 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RESERVE       
_________________________________________

 
6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL    1,243,825   1,243,825.00            .00            .00            .00   1,243,825.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RES    1,243,825   1,243,825.00            .00            .00            .00   1,243,825.00     .0%

 
 

0075 SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE             
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE    1,123,000   1,123,000.00            .00            .00            .00   1,123,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE     1,123,000   1,123,000.00            .00            .00            .00   1,123,000.00     .0%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   24,164,222  27,259,089.00   4,871,634.15   1,284,679.69     465,298.76  21,922,156.09   19.6%
 

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Stephanie Humphries **                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.c

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-2
01

8 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
 (

22
01

 :
 F

Y
 1

8-
19

 Y
T

D
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Attorney Fee-Contingent Contract in Opioid Litigation 

 

Attachments: Opioid Litigation Contract (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

Find attached the fee-contingent contract regarding the approved opioid litigation submitted by 

the county attorney and signed by the Chairman.   

8.B

Packet Pg. 142



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
io

id
 L

it
ig

at
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
 (

21
94

 :
 A

tt
o

rn
ey

 F
ee

-C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

in
 O

p
io

id
 L

it
ig

at
io

n
)



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
io

id
 L

it
ig

at
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
 (

21
94

 :
 A

tt
o

rn
ey

 F
ee

-C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

in
 O

p
io

id
 L

it
ig

at
io

n
)



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
io

id
 L

it
ig

at
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
 (

21
94

 :
 A

tt
o

rn
ey

 F
ee

-C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

in
 O

p
io

id
 L

it
ig

at
io

n
)



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
io

id
 L

it
ig

at
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
 (

21
94

 :
 A

tt
o

rn
ey

 F
ee

-C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

in
 O

p
io

id
 L

it
ig

at
io

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report - September 2018 

 

Attachments: 18_09 (DOCX) 

 

8.C

Packet Pg. 147



Camden County Public Library 

September 2018 Statistics 

 
 

Visitor Count 1,780 
Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,645 

Computer/ Wireless Use 720/651 
Questions Answered 331 

Juvenile Programs/Attendance 11/172 

Teen/Tween Programs/Attendance 0/0 
Adult Programs/Attendance 2/23 

One-on-One Sessions/Attendance 0/0 
Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 9/103 

Days/Hours Open 25/219 

# Items in Collection 17,097 
Library Card Holders 3,379 

 
 

 

 

  

Comparison by Year 

2016-2018 

    

           
 

 

2880

3880

3645

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

Sep 2016 Sep 2017 Sep 2018

Circulation

1753

2231

1780

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Sep 2016 Sep 2017 Sep 2018

Attendance

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

8_
09

  (
21

84
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
8)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds - Weekly Report (XLS) 

Register of Deeds - Monthly Report (PDF) 

 

8.D

Packet Pg. 149



Camden County Register of Deeds: Tammie Krauss
September 2018 Daily Deposit

DATE NC CHILDRENSNC DOM. STATE COUNTY RETIREMENTAUTO FUND STATE ROD TOTAL
TRUST VIO. FUND REV. STAMPS REV. STAMPS TREASURYGENERAL

$17.72 $33.00 $2.33

09/04/18 -$          -$          338.10$        351.90$    2.31$        14.34$      18.60$      118.75$    844.00$           
09/05/18 -$          -$          235.20$        244.80$    1.50$        9.13$        12.40$      76.97$      580.00$           
09/06/18 -$          -$          690.90$        719.10$    7.77$        47.49$      55.80$      406.74$    1,927.80$        
09/07/18 -$          0.54$        2.93$        6.20$        26.33$      36.00$             

09/10/18 5.00$        30.00$      -$              -$          2.29$        10.85$      12.40$      92.46$      153.00$           

09/11/18 -$          -$          3.40$        20.36$      24.80$      178.04$    226.60$           
09/12/18 254.80$        265.20$    3.72$        22.99$      24.80$      196.49$    768.00$           
09/17/18 4.24$        25.84$      31.00$      221.92$    283.00$           
09/18/18 5.00$        30.00$      -$              -$          3.58$        17.44$      31.00$      151.78$    238.80$           
09/19/18 634.55$        660.45$    4.77$        28.04$      43.40$      241.79$    1,613.00$        
09/20/18 445.90$        464.10$    3.53$        20.48$      37.20$      173.99$    1,145.20$        
09/21/18 508.62$        529.38$    2.85$        17.27$      24.80$      145.08$    1,228.00$        
09/24/18 474.81$        494.19$    3.23$        19.18$      24.80$      167.39$    1,183.60$        
09/25/18 5.00$        30.00$      98.00$          102.00$    7.77$        43.03$      55.80$      376.40$    718.00$           
09/26/18 338.59$        352.41$    2.29$        14.32$      12.40$      123.39$    843.40$           
09/27/18 5.00$        30.00$      34.30$          35.70$      2.22$        9.22$        18.60$      82.96$      218.00$           
09/28/18 661.99$        689.01$    4.25$        25.79$      37.20$      216.56$    1,634.80$        

-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 
0.00
0.00

-$                 
TOTAL 20.00$      120.00$    4,715.76$     4,908.24$ 60.26$      348.70$    471.20$    2,997.04$ 13,641.20$      

8.D.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

- 
W

ee
kl

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

21
97

 :
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



8.D.b

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

- 
M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
21

97
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 8.E 

Meeting Date:   November 05, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Community Advisory Committee 

 

Attachments: CAC Reports (PDF) 

 

2nd and 3rd Quarter Reports - Community Advisory Committee 

8.E

Packet Pg. 152



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
C

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

21
91

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
C

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

21
91

 :
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Joe Brock - Harmony Baptist Church

	1. Public Comments
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Consideration of Agenda
	4. Presentations
	1. 2209 : Grant Award Presentation - Ken Bowman
	Printout: 2209 : Grant Award Presentation - Ken Bowman

	2. 2204 : Waste Industries - Recyclables Rate Increase
	Printout: 2204 : Waste Industries - Recyclables Rate Increase

	3. 2203 : Department Update - Donna Stewart (Dismal Swamp Welcome Center)
	Printout: 2203 : Department Update - Donna Stewart (Dismal Swamp Welcome Center)


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. New Business
	A. 2193 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: 2193 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	a. 20181029120317322.pdf

	B. 2199 : Part-Time Salary Funds and Expenses Request - Dismal Swamp Welcome Center
	Printout: 2199 : Part-Time Salary Funds and Expenses Request - Dismal Swamp Welcome Center
	a. 18-19-BA016 DSGS PT Hours

	C. 2207 : Proposed Schedule - Camden County Library
	Printout: 2207 : Proposed Schedule - Camden County Library
	a. Camden County Library Scheduling Proposal - Final
	b. Q1 2018-19 Library Attendance Graphs

	D. 2205 : Construction Management Agreement
	Printout: 2205 : Construction Management Agreement
	a. Eastern Carolina Engineering_Contract
	b. RRSPER

	E. 2210 : McClees Consulting, Inc. - Contract
	Printout: 2210 : McClees Consulting, Inc. - Contract
	a. McClees Consulting, Inc. - Contract


	6. Board Appointments
	1. 2196 : Voting Delegate Designation - Legislative Goals Conference
	Printout: 2196 : Voting Delegate Designation - Legislative Goals Conference
	a. Voting delegate form_Legislative Goals conference


	7. Consent Agenda
	1. 2187 : BOC Minutes - October 1, 2018
	Printout: 2187 : BOC Minutes - October 1, 2018
	a. bocminutes_100118

	2. 2200 : FY 18-19 Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2200 : FY 18-19 Budget Amendments
	a. 18-19-BA015 Rural Ready Grant ED

	3. 2198 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 2198 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report - September 2018

	4. 2186 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 2186 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. 20181005113800006.pdf

	5. 2188 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 - July 2018
	Printout: 2188 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 - July 2018
	a. 20180807094816159 (2).pdf

	6. 2185 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 - September 2018
	Printout: 2185 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 - September 2018
	a. 20181005093837571.pdf

	7. 2208 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 2208 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	8. 2206 : Grant Agreement - Rural Ready Grant
	Printout: 2206 : Grant Agreement - Rural Ready Grant
	a. Rural Ready Grant 2018 Award Contract

	9. 2190 : Grant Applications - Sheriff's Office
	Printout: 2190 : Grant Applications - Sheriff's Office
	a. NRA Foundation General Grant Application
	b. NRA Foundation Range Grant Application

	10. 2202 : Revised Meeting Schedule - Board of Commissioners
	Printout: 2202 : Revised Meeting Schedule - Board of Commissioners
	a. Revised 2018 Meeting Schedule

	11. 2195 : Resolution Regarding Opioid Crisis
	Printout: 2195 : Resolution Regarding Opioid Crisis
	a. Resolution Regarding the Opioid Crisis


	8. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 2201 : FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report
	Printout: 2201 : FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report
	a. Sales tax collections FY 18-19
	b. 9-2018 Revenues
	c. 9-2018 Expenditures

	B. 2194 : Attorney Fee-Contingent Contract in Opioid Litigation
	Printout: 2194 : Attorney Fee-Contingent Contract in Opioid Litigation
	a. Opioid Litigation Contract

	C. 2184 : Library Report - September 2018
	Printout: 2184 : Library Report - September 2018
	a. 18_09

	D. 2197 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 2197 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds - Weekly Report
	b. Register of Deeds - Monthly Report

	E. 2191 : Community Advisory Committee
	Printout: 2191 : Community Advisory Committee
	a. CAC Reports


	9. County Manager's Report
	10. Commissioners' Reports
	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.1 · 2209 : Grant Award Presentation - Ken Bowman
	4.2 · 2204 : Waste Industries - Recyclables Rate Increase
	4.3 · 2203 : Department Update - Donna Stewart (Dismal Swamp Welcome Center)
	5.A · 2193 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	5.A.a · 20181029120317322.pdf

	5.B · 2199 : Part-Time Salary Funds and Expenses Request - Dismal Swamp Welcome Center
	5.B.a · 18-19-BA016 DSGS PT Hours

	5.C · 2207 : Proposed Schedule - Camden County Library
	5.C.a · Camden County Library Scheduling Proposal - Final
	5.C.b · Q1 2018-19 Library Attendance Graphs

	5.D · 2205 : Construction Management Agreement
	5.D.a · Eastern Carolina Engineering_Contract
	5.D.b · RRSPER

	5.E · 2210 : McClees Consulting, Inc. - Contract
	5.E.a · McClees Consulting, Inc. - Contract

	6.1 · 2196 : Voting Delegate Designation - Legislative Goals Conference
	6.1.a · Voting delegate form_Legislative Goals conference

	7.1 · 2187 : BOC Minutes - October 1, 2018
	7.1.a · bocminutes_100118

	7.2 · 2200 : FY 18-19 Budget Amendments
	7.2.a · 18-19-BA015 Rural Ready Grant ED

	7.3 · 2198 : Tax Collection Report
	7.3.a · Tax Collection Report - September 2018

	7.4 · 2186 : DMV Monthly Report
	7.4.a · 20181005113800006.pdf

	7.5 · 2188 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 - July 2018
	7.5.a · 20180807094816159 (2).pdf

	7.6 · 2185 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 - September 2018
	7.6.a · 20181005093837571.pdf

	7.7 · 2208 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.7.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	7.8 · 2206 : Grant Agreement - Rural Ready Grant
	7.8.a · Rural Ready Grant 2018 Award Contract

	7.9 · 2190 : Grant Applications - Sheriff's Office
	7.9.a · NRA Foundation General Grant Application
	7.9.b · NRA Foundation Range Grant Application

	7.10 · 2202 : Revised Meeting Schedule - Board of Commissioners
	7.10.a · Revised 2018 Meeting Schedule

	7.11 · 2195 : Resolution Regarding Opioid Crisis
	7.11.a · Resolution Regarding the Opioid Crisis

	8.A · 2201 : FY 18-19 YTD Finance Report
	8.A.a · Sales tax collections FY 18-19
	8.A.b · 9-2018 Revenues
	8.A.c · 9-2018 Expenditures

	8.B · 2194 : Attorney Fee-Contingent Contract in Opioid Litigation
	8.B.a · Opioid Litigation Contract

	8.C · 2184 : Library Report - September 2018
	8.C.a · 18_09

	8.D · 2197 : Register of Deeds Report
	8.D.a · Register of Deeds - Weekly Report
	8.D.b · Register of Deeds - Monthly Report

	8.E · 2191 : Community Advisory Committee
	8.E.a · CAC Reports



